
1.      What is the expected timeframe for implementation and go-live? 

60 days 

2.      Regarding desired options, item IV.a  states the need to import financial and 

project status from other currently used tools; can the council provide specific  

details? 

Excel, Access. Planner, Trello, SQL 

3.      Can you please indicate any software solutions that you are currently using 

to manage your portfolio management?   

None 

4.      How do you manage your current project portfolio management activities?   

Individual Groups manage their own information 

5.      Can you please clarify any systems where integration may be required? 

None 

6.      Can you please clarify systems where data migration may be required? 

None 

7.      Can you please provide some clarification around your annual project 

expenditures? 

ARC is a $100 Million dollar agency. Approximately 2/3rds of those expenditures 

are in the form of contracts and subgrants. Project Management software will 

apply to some of those expenditures but also general projects of governance and 

operational efficiencies. 

8.      Is there a budget for this initiative? 

40 to 50 user licenses, no actual dollar amount set 

9.      How many projects are managed per year? 

Well over 300 

10.  Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like,from India or 

Canada) 



Federal funding will be used to support this project so vendors must be E-verify 

compliant. There is no geographic preference. 11.  Whether we need to come 

over there for meetings? 

No travel is required 

12.  Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or 

Canada) 

Federal funding will be used to support this project so vendors must be E-verify 

compliant. There is no geographic preference. 13.  Can we submit the proposals 

via email? 

Yes.  

14.  Do you intend to track time or manage resources against any of these steps? 

This would be a beneficial feature, but is not required.  

15.  Are you looking to upload or create timesheets within Hive? 

No 

16.  Are there any files or assets to be marked up, or be routed for approval in this 

workflow? 

No 

17.  In the RFQ document you mention that you are looking for a 12 month 

license agreement. Do you only need the application for 12 months or is this 

purpose of this investment to evaluate a full first year investment including 

implementation? Secondly, would you consider a multi-year agreement? 

12 month evaluation period-no multi year at this time, but we are open to 

optional additional terms.  

18.  In item #3 of your RFQ you list the requirement for “Linking the objectives 

and outcomes to ARC strategy”. Can you provide any further detail of what this 

means to ARC. 

Assessing and managing projects based on the ARC leadership strategy. This 

strategy is currently in development, but will establish a framework for reviewing 

projects based on agency values.  



19.  What financial (accounting application) is ARC using today? 

Deltek Costpoint 

20.  Does the Atlanta Regional Commission have any integration requests? For 

instance, ESRI GIS, Microsoft Outlook 365? 

Not at this time 

21.  Could you provide a few examples of internal and external sites where you 

would like to post data? Will this data be tabular or graphical in nature? Would 

ARC consider this to be automated/integrated? 

3rd level sites on the atlantaregional.org, undecided if tabular or graphical, would 

prefer automated from system we update 


